
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
   

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, August 28, 2012 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
              9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

 August 21, 2012 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
 
   Central Services 

a.  Scanner Maintenance Purchase from ImageSource  
Commissioners 
b. Contract w/Municipal Research and Services Center for Small Works Roster Services 
District Court 
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111 
Human Services 
d. Amended Contract  w/State of WA Dept. of Social and Health Services, Division of 

Behavioral Health & Recovery 
e. Contract w/State of WA Dept. of Social and Health Services, Division of Developmental 

Disabilities 
Juvenile 
f. Amended Contract, #1263-43048, w/State of WA Dept. of Social and Health Services, 

Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration    
g. Amended Contract, #0663-98393-07, w/State of WA Dept. of Social and Health Services, 

Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration 
h. Contract Amendment w/Aramark Correctional Services for Food Services   
Personnel 
i. Employee of the Month Appointment 
Public Works   
j. Agreement w/WA St Dept of Transportation for Land Acquisition & Relocation Services 
k. Traffic Control for Kash Loop in the Cottonwood Estates 
l. Payment Authorization to Total Energy Management, Inc. for Emergency Heat Pump Repairs 
m. Payment Authorization to Rowand Machinery Company for John Deere Rental 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

lms
Text Box
to view items in detail, please click on highlighted area

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Highlight

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text



Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
August 28, 2012 
Page Two 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

n. Order & Agreement for Clipper Windpower Development Company, LLC Franchise 
o. Approval of Final Prospectus for Construction of Nine Canyon Road Phase 3 
Sheriff 
p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 118 
q. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 118 
r. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 119 
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
t. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121   
u. Purchase from Larsen Firearms for Projectile Launchers  
v. Creating A Criminal Investigative Information Revolving Fund 

   
Public Hearing: 
 
Right of Way Vacation – Ruppert Road 
 
Right of Way Vacation – Locust Grove Road 
 

  Unscheduled Visitors 
                           Board Assignment Update
 
                                       Executive Session
 
                                       Potential Litigation - R Hay & D Sparks 
 
 

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Highlight

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, August 21, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; DPA 
Ryan Brown; District Court Administrator Jacki Lahtinen; Nick Kooiker, Treasurer’s Office; 
Bryan Thorp, Public Works; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Reid Hay, DPA.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of August 14, 2012 were approved.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “p”.       
Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
BOE 

a. Notice of Approval to Hear Property Tax Appeals 
Commissioners 

b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 107 
c. Amended Travel Policy; Rescinding Resolutions 11-294 & 11-561 
d. Family Day Proclamation 

Facilities 
e. Agreement w/ABM Janitorial, South Central, Inc. for Janitorial Services   
f. Contract w/River City Environmental, Inc. to Clean Grease Trap @ the Jail 

Human Services 
g. Contract w/Benton Franklin Community Action Connections  
h. Contract w/Oxarc, Inc. to Provide Fire Extinguisher Services for Crisis Response Unit    

Juvenile 
i. Truancy Contract w/Richland School District 



 - 2 - 

j. Agreement w/State of WA, Administrative Office of the Courts for BECCA Programs 
k. Contract w/J Blanco for Family Therapy Services  

Office of Public Defense 
l. Termination of Superior Court Legal Financial Obligations Contract w/J Lilly 

Public Works   
m. Reimbursement Agreement w/Northwest Pipeline GP for Crossing Existing High 

Pressure Gas Lines 
n. Memorandum of Understanding w/Northwest Pipeline GP for Crossing Existing High 

Pressure Gas Lines 
o. Order and Agreement for Nonexclusive Franchise to Level 3 Communications, LLC 

Sheriff 
p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 

 
Public Hearing - Benton Conservation District Assessment 
 
Mark Nielson and Heather Wendt, Benton Conservation District came before the Board for the 
public hearing to approve the Benton Conservation District assessment.  Mr. Nielson said they 
previously presented the system of assessment and were asking the Board to approve the 
assessment.  
 
Public Testimony 
 
Darryll Olsen said he was representing the Columbia River Snake Irrigators and was Chair of the 
Water Conservancy Board.  He said both groups supported the assessment and the work at the 
Benton Conservation District had been very helpful with water rights and the work his groups 
were trying to accomplish.   
 
Dan Downs of Benton City said he was a supervisor with the Conservation District and President 
of Benton County Cattlemen’s Association.  He said that although the Cattlemen’s Association 
had concerns in the past about the assessment, the changes in the last assessment answered some 
questions and they felt the new assessment was a benefit to groups.  H e said they had no 
problems with the assessment and were in support of it.   
 
Mr. Nielson also submitted for the record letters of support from Linda Zenger O’Brien, Russell 
and Dorothy Haffner, Gail Everett, and Ginger Wireman. 
 
As there was no further public testimony, the public hearing was closed.   
 
Commission Small said he spoke with constituents and the Cattlemen’s Association and they 
were in favor.  He said there were some farmers that didn’t understand the assessment but he had 
not heard any complaints.   
 
Commissioner Bowman also said he had not seen any concerns expressed so he was also in 
favor.   
 



 - 3 - 

MOTION;  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the assessment of the Benton 
Conservation District as presented to the Board of Benton County Commissioners, to be formally 
adopted by resolution on the next available consent agenda for final action.  Commissioner Small 
seconded.  Upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Unscheduled Visitors 
 
Paul Rittman said he was a member of the Rattlesnake Mountain Shooting Range and was not 
representing the group, but just a member.  He expressed his concern about recent letters sent by 
the Park Board that he felt would jeopardize the liability requirements in the lease with Benton 
County.  Specifically, he said some of the letters addressed how the club should apply the Benton 
County noise ordinance to their club activities and how the club should stop planning a new type 
of competition.  He said it seemed that as the Park Board exercised greater control of the day to 
day operations of the club, that it would be shifting liability from the club to the County.  He said 
his concern was the relationship between the Park Board and the club because the club seemed to 
do whatever the Park Board wanted in fear of their lease.  He asked the Board of Commissioners 
to review this issue and letters to see if there was concern. 
 
Chairman Beaver said they would take a look at the issue and review Mr. Rittman’s concern 
about the relationship between the user group and the Park Board.   
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Small said he was still receiving many calls about increased property values and 
was glad to see the Board of Equalization had scheduled additional hearings.  He said there was 
some graffiti in the area found and taken care of so was happy the graffiti abatement program 
was working well.  A dditionally, he complimented Ms. Wenner on moving forward with 
technology and launching the new on-line job application process. Additionally, he said he was 
in the Fair parade and would be pretty busy this week at the Fairgrounds.   
 
Commissioner Bowman also said he would be very busy with the annual fair week and the 
County had its own fair booth and encouraged folks to attend.  He said he attended the annual 
August Good Roads meeting and they worked through the prioritization of projects and he would 
provide a copy when complete.  A dditionally, he attended the annual meeting for salmon 
recovery on t he Yakima River and they also discussed priorities.  He provided a copy of the 
prioritization and commented they would be spending approximately $1.3 million on contracts.   
Additionally, he toured the Prosser Fish Hatchery and WSU Research Center with 16th District 
representatives Senator Mike Hewitt and Rep. Terry Nealy.   
 
Commissioner Bowman asked about the Yakima River Basin Water Enhancement Project 
(YRBWEP) issue and asked if Benton County could support the issue without giving any money.   
 
Chairman Beaver said he thought the $10,000 request should be addressed in the budget cycle.   
David Sparks said that Benton County made suggested changes to the contract but the other 
counties signed the contract without the changes.  However, if they agreed to the changes, the 
Board would sign the agreement.   



 - 4 - 

 
There was further discussion about YRBWEP and the request from Yakima County.  A dam 
Fyall said the $10,000 request was mainly from Yakima County, but that YRBWEP was its own 
process and moving along, and not part of this other contract and request. 
 
Chairman Beaver said that was correct, it was a separate issue and that Yakima County had a 
strong opinion about its issue but was not getting any support from the others.  Chairman Beaver 
also reported on his attendance at the “Save Our Dams Rally” and Fair parade and that he would 
also be busy this week with the Benton/Franklin Fair.  Additionally, he would talk to Mr. Fyall 
about the Park Board issue that came up during unscheduled visitors.   
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 08/15/2012 
Warrant #: 234512-234528 
Direct Deposit #: 76773-76971 
Total all funds: $107,827.15 
 
Check Date:  08/15/2012 
Taxes #: 10112086 
Total all funds: $32,277.35 
 
Check Date: 08/17/2012 
Warrant #: 63980-64149 
Total all funds: $827,784.24 
 
Check Date: 08/17/2012 
Warrant #:64150-14151 
Total all funds: $28,749.44 
 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-470: Notice of Approval to Hear Property Tax Appeals 
2012-471: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 107 
2012-472: Amended Travel Policy; Rescinding Resolutions 11-294 & 11-561 
2012-473: Family Day Proclamation 
2012-474: Agreement w/ABM Janitorial, South Central, Inc. for Janitorial Services   
2012-475: Contract w/River City Environmental, Inc. to Clean Grease Trap @ the Jail 
2012-476: Contract w/Benton Franklin Community Action Connections  
2012-477: Contract w/Oxarc, Inc. to Provide Fire Extinguisher Services for Crisis Response 

Unit    
2012-478: Truancy Contract w/Richland School District 



 - 5 - 

2012-479: Agreement w/State of WA, Administrative Office of the Courts for BECCA 
Programs 

2012-480: Contract w/J Blanco for Family Therapy Services  
2012-481: Termination of Superior Court Legal Financial Obligations Contract w/J Lilly 
2012-482: Reimbursement Agreement w/Northwest Pipeline GP for Crossing Existing High 

Pressure Gas Lines 
2012-483: Memorandum of Understanding w/Northwest Pipeline GP for Crossing Existing 

High Pressure Gas Lines 
2012-484: Order and Agreement for Nonexclusive Franchise to Level 3 C ommunications, 

LLC 
2012-485: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:32 
a.m.  
 
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



lms
Text Box
a. Scanner Maintenance Purchase from ImageSource

lms
Typewritten Text











 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:     8/28/2012   
Subject: MRSC Contract 
Prepared by:       L. Small  
Reviewed by: R. Lukson     

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  _____ 
Pass Ordinance  _____ 
Pass Motion  _____ 
Other   _____ 

COMMISSIONERS 
Consent Agenda            

__X__  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____  

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
As per Resolution 11-735 dated November 22, 2011 the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners entered into a membership contract between Benton County and Municipal 
Research and Services Center (MRSC) for a Small Works Roster and Consultant Roster 
Services for an annual amount of $100.00. 

 
Municipal Research and Services Center (MRSC) provides an online system used by multiple 
Washington State counties, cities and special districts to connect with businesses that would like 
to provide construction, repair, or maintenance services for small public works projects less than 
$300,000. 
 
MRSC is increasing the annual fee amount to $120.00 effective January 2013 to cover 
administrative cost and continue the essential free default business registration.   
 
Said contract will be effective for one (1) year from the first legal publication date in January 
2013.  

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the attached 2013 membership contract between Benton County and MRSC.  
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Annual fee of $120.00 for said services paid from Commissioners current expense fund, with no 
supplement needed.  
 
 
MOTION 
 
Move to approve the attached contract between Benton County and Municipal Research and 
Services Center of Washington (MRSC) for an annual membership fee of $120.00, with said 
amount being paid to MRSC prior to December 1, 2012 for the 2013 membership.    
 

lms
Text Box
b. Contract w/Municipal Research and Services Center for Small Works Roster Services 



Orig: Commissioners  Small 
cc:  Auditor; Contract Management 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro-Tem 
 

         
Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 

IN THE MATTER OF A MEMBERSHIP CONTRACT BETWEEN BENTON COUNTY AND 
MUNICIPAL RESEARCH AND SERVICES CENTER (MRSC) FOR A SMALL WORKS 
ROSTER AND CONSULTANT ROSTER SERVICES 
 
WHEREAS, per Resolution 11-735 dated November 22, 2011  the Board of B enton County 
Commissioners entered into a membership contract between Benton County  and Municipal Research 
and Services Center (MRSC) for a Sm all Works Roster and Consultant Roster Services for an annual 
amount of $100.00; and  
 
WHEREAS, Municipal Research and Services Center (MRSC) provides an online system used by  
multiple Washington State counties, cities and special districts to connect with businesses who would 
like to provide construction, repair, or maintenance services for small public works projects less than 
$300,000; and  
 
WHEREAS, MRSC creates and maintains the Rosters to include all advertisement at least biannually 
in accordance with statutory requirements, receive and review business applications for compliance 
and basic statutory eligibility requirements, and maintain lists of small works businesses; and  
 
WHEREAS, MRSC is increasing the annual membership fee amount to $120.00 effective January 
2013 to cover administrative cost and continue the essential free default business registration; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County  Commissioners believe it is in the best interest of the 
County to continue this service; NOW, THEREFORE   
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board o f Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington 
hereby concurs with the agreement attached hereto between B enton County and Municipal Research 
and Services Center of Washington (MRSC) for Small Works Roster and Consultant Roster service s 
for an annual membership fee of $120.00, with said payment being paid to MRSC prior to December 
1, 2012 for the 2013 membership; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the attached contract will be effective for one (1) year from the 
first legal publication date in January 2013.  



 
 
MRSC Rosters SC Public Agency Contract  Page 1 of 4 

 

 

Washington Public Agency Contract 
Small Works Roster and Consultant Roster 
 

 
This contract (the “Contract”) is made by and between Municipal Research and Services Center of Washington 

(“MRSC”), a Washington not-for-profit corporation, and Benton County (the “Public Agency”). 

Public Agency Information 
 

Public Agency:       Benton County

Mailing Address:     PO Box 190 

                Prosser, WA 99350

   

County Benton

Website   www.co.benton.wa.us

 

1.  Purpose.  The purpose of this Contract is to provide the Public Agency with membership in MRSC Rosters 

which will host its individual Small Public Works Roster (“Small Works Roster”) and Consultant Roster 

(“Consultant Roster”) in an online database (collectively, “MRSC Rosters”). MRSC is making membership in the 

MRSC Rosters available to a number of local government agencies in Washington State to provide them with 

more efficient and cost effective services. 

2.  Scope of Services.  MRSC shall create and maintain the MRSC Rosters as allowed to the Public Agency and 

other Public Agency members by RCW 39.04.155 and Chapter 39.80 RCW, respectively. MRSC shall advertise at 

least biannually for the Small Works Roster and Consultant Roster in accordance with statutory requirements on 

behalf of all Public Agency members. MRSC will receive and review small works and consultant business 

(collectively, “business”) applications for compliance with basic statutory eligibility requirements, and will 

maintain business applications.   

3.  Use of MRSC Rosters by Public Agency.  As of the date of the first MRSC biannual legal notice in January or 

June by occurring after the signing of the membership contract by both parties, the Public Agency will use the 

Small Works Roster and Consultant Roster hosted in MRSC Rosters as their official rosters.  

(a)  Small Works Roster.  The Public Agency will use the Small Works Roster to select businesses for 

public work projects up to $300,000 in value or as otherwise limited by statutes, ordinances, and laws 

applicable to the Public Agency. The Public Agency shall be independently responsible for its own and 

the selected business’ compliance with all additional or varying laws and regulations governing 

purchases, including all selection laws, retainage and bonds, prevailing wages, and any other 

appropriate requirements.  

The Public Agency shall be independently responsible, consistent with applicable laws and its own 

policies and practices, for the determination that the selected businesses are responsible bidders. The 

Public Agency also shall be independently responsible to conduct a quotation or bid process consistent 

with applicable statutes, ordinances, and the requirements of the Public Agency and to enter into a 

contract directly with the business thus selected. 

 



 
 
MRSC Rosters SC Public Agency Contract  Page 2 of 4 

(b)  Consultant Roster.  The Public Agency will use the Consultant Roster to select businesses for 

consultant projects, and will do so in accord with all applicable laws and regulations. The Public 

Agency shall be independently responsible for its own and the selected business’ compliance with all 

additional or varying laws and regulations governing services, including all selection laws, and any 

other requirements as appropriate. 

The Public Agency shall be independently responsible, consistent with applicable laws and its own 

policies and practices, for the determination that the selected businesses are responsible. The Public 

Agency also shall be independently responsible to conduct a consultant selection process consistent 

with applicable statutes, ordinances, and the requirements of the Public Agency and to enter into a 

contract directly with the business thus selected.  

(c)  Access to MRSC Rosters.  MRSC shall make the MRSC Rosters and associated applications and 

qualifications for each available to the Public Agency by providing it with a user name and password for 

access to MRSC’s online database MRSC Rosters.   

4.  Compensation of Businesses.  The Public Agency shall be independently responsible for payments to any 

business that is selected as a result of its use of MRSC Rosters.  The Public Agency shall make all such payments 

directly to the businesses selected by the Public Agency.    

5.  Effective Date and Term.  This Contract shall be effective for a period of one year as of the publication 

date for the first MRSC biannual advertisement in January or June after the signing of the membership contract 

by both parties. MRSC will notify the Public Agency of the publication dates of each biannual legal notice the 

week prior to the publication dates. This Contract may be cancelled by either party as provided in Section 10. 

6.   Compensation of MRSC.  The Public Agency will pay MRSC an annual membership fee in the amount of 

$120.00 based on the Public Agency’s total capital expenditures for the most recent complete fiscal year for 

the services under this Contract. Total capital expenditures for cities are the total of BARS code lines 594 and 
595 and similar BARS codes for other public agencies. The amount will be paid in full prior to the publication by 
MRSC of the first biannual legal notice after the signing of the Contract, which will be either in January or June 
for the MRSC Rosters, and on the subsequent anniversary dates of the publication date.  
 

Total Capital Expenditures* Annual Membership Fee 

Less than 5 $120 

5 to 10 $240 

10 to 15 $360 

15 to 25 $480 

25 to 50 $600 

More than 50 $900 

*Total capital expenditures in millions 

 
 

7.   Relationship of Parties.  MRSC agrees that it will perform the services under this Contract as an 

independent contractor and not as an agent, employee, or servant of the Public Agency. Nothing in this 

Contract shall be construed to render the parties partners or joint venturers. 

8.  Limitation of MRSC Liability.  MRSC shall not be, directly or impliedly, a party to any contract with small 

works, consulting, or vendor businesses into which the Public Agency may enter as a result of the Public 

Agency’s use of the MRSC Rosters. MRSC does not accept responsibility or liability for the performance of any 

business used by the Public Agency as a result of its use of the MRSC Rosters.  

 



 
 
MRSC Rosters SC Public Agency Contract  Page 3 of 4 

9.   Hold Harmless and Indemnification.  Each party shall defend, indemnify, and hold the other party harmless 

from any and all claims, injuries, damages, losses, or suits, including attorney fees, arising from any negligent 

act or omission that party’s officers, employees, volunteers, and agents in connection with the performance of 

this Contract. 

10. Termination.  This Contract may be terminated, with or without cause, by written notice of either party to 

the other.  Termination shall be effective thirty (30) days after written notice. Termination of the contract by 

the Public Agency does not entitle the Public Agency to a refund of the membership fee prorated as to the 

time remaining in the contract term following termination. 

11. Non-assignment.  MRSC shall not subcontract or assign any of the rights, duties, or obligations imposed 

upon it by this Contract without the prior express written consent of the Public Agency. 

12. Governing Law and Venue.  This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Washington.   

13. Authority.  Each signatory to this Contract represents that he or she has full and sufficient authority to 

execute this Contract on behalf of MRSC or the Public Agency, as the case may be, and that upon execution of 

this Contract it shall constitute a binding obligation of MRSC or the Public Agency, as the case may be.  

14. Severability.  Should any clause, phrase, sentence or paragraph of this Contract be declared invalid or void, 

the remaining provisions of this Contract shall remain in full force and effect. 

15. Complete Agreement.  This Contract constitutes the entire understanding of the parties.  Any written or 

verbal agreements that are not set forth herein or incorporated herein by reference are expressly excluded. 

16. Contacts.  For purposes of Contract administration, the Public Agency designates the following contacts: 

Primary Contact: 

Name: Lisa Small 

Title:    Executive Secretary 

Email: lisa.small@co.benton.wa.us

Telephone:   (509) 786-5600 

Facsimile:   (509) 786-5625 
 

Alternative Contact: 

Name: Loretta Smith Kelty 

Title:    Deputy County Administrator 

Email: loretta.smithkelty@co.benton.wa.us 

Telephone:   (509) 786-5600

Facsimile:   (509) 786-5625 
 

 

17. Signatures.  By signing this Contract, the signatories below certify that they have the authority to enter 
into this Contract, that they agree to payment of fees in accordance with the stated Public Agency Fee 
Structure and that they agree that the Public Agency shall be bound by and adhere to the Terms and Conditions 
stated. 
 

MRSC PUBLIC AGENCY 

 
  

[Signature] [Signature] 

 

Executive Director     

[Title] [Title] 

 

  

[Date]  [Date] 

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text
James R. Beaver, Chairman



 
 
MRSC Rosters SC Public Agency Contract  Page 4 of 4 

 

Submit signed contract with annual membership fee to: 
MRSC Rosters 
Municipal Research and Services Center 
2601 Fourth Avenue 
Suite 800 
Seattle, WA 98121-1280 



lms
Text Box
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111

lms
Typewritten Text







lms
Text Box
d. Amended Contract w/State of WA Dept. of Social and Health Services, Division of Behavioral Health & Recovery















lms
Text Box
e. Contract w/State of WA Dept. of Social and Health Services, Division of Developmental Disabilities









lms
Text Box
f. Amended Contract, #1263-43048, w/State of WA Dept. of Social and Health Services, Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration



















lms
Text Box
g. Amended Contract, #0663-98393-07, w/State of WA Dept. of Social and Health Services, Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration

















lms
Text Box
h. Contract Amendment w/Aramark Correctional Services for Food Services

lms
Typewritten Text













lms
Text Box
i. Employee of the Month Appointment



lms
Text Box
j. Agreement w/WA St Dept of Transportation for Land Acquisition & Relocation Services













lms
Text Box
k. Traffic Control for Kash Loop in the Cottonwood Estates







lms
Text Box
l. Payment Authorization to Total Energy Management, Inc. for Emergency Heat Pump Repairs











lms
Text Box
m. Payment Authorization to Rowand Machinery Company for John Deere Rental





lms
Text Box
n. Order & Agreement for Clipper Windpower Development Company, LLC Franchise































lms
Text Box
o. Approval of Final Prospectus for Construction of Nine Canyon Road Phase 3









lms
Text Box
p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 118









lms
Text Box
r. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 119





lms
Text Box
s. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120





lms
Text Box
t. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121





lms
Text Box
u. Purchase from Larsen Firearms for Projectile Launchers

















lms
Text Box
v. Creating A Criminal Investigative Information Revolving Fund



Orig: J. Thompson 
cc: Sheriff’s Office, Auditor’s Office, Treasurer’s Office 

Prepared by: J.Thompson   

 RESOLUTION 
  
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
IN THE MATTER OF CREATING A CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION 
REVOLVING FUND TO BE USED BY THE GANG TEAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,000.  
 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office wishes to establish a revolving fund to be used for investigative 
information separate from the current investigative informant fund(s) for the Sheriff’s Office; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office has determined that there is a need for the Gang Team to have 
readily access to funds for aiding investigations of violent gangs; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Sheriff’s Gang Team, Investigative Information Revolving Fund be 
established in the amount of $1,000 for the payment of information required for criminal 
investigative work; and   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Sergeant assigned to the Gang Team is the custodian of 
said fund. 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this  __________________ day of ___________________ , 2012. 
 
 
 
 
                                   ______ ___                
 Chairman of the Board 
 
  
                                   ______ ___                
 Member 
 
 
                                   ______ ___                
 Member 
  
 Constituting the Board of Commissioners 

of Benton County, Washington. 
Attest....................................................... 

         Clerk of the Board  



lms
Text Box
Right of Way Vacation - Ruppert Road





lms
Text Box
Right of Way Vacation - Locust Grove Road

lms
Typewritten Text

lms
Typewritten Text




	Agenda 082812
	CA - Central Services a
	CA - Commissioners b
	MRSC Contract Resolution.pdf
	Chairman of the Board
	Member
	Constituting the Board of County

	IN THE MATTER OF A MEMBERSHIP CONTRACT BETWEEN BENTON COUNTY AND MUNICIPAL RESEARCH AND SERVICES CENTER (MRSC) FOR A SMALL WORKS ROSTER AND CONSULTANT ROSTER SERVICES; RESCINDING RESOLUTION 11-735

	Agenda action sheet.pdf
	COMMISSIONERS
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION


	CA - District Court c
	CA - Human Services d
	CA - Human Services e
	CA - Juvenile f
	CA - Juvenile g
	CA - Juvenile h
	CA - Personnel i
	CA - Public Works j
	CA - Public Works k
	CA - Public Works l
	CA - Public Works m
	CA - Public Works n
	CA - Public Works o
	CA - Sheriff p
	CA - Sheriff q
	CA - Sheriff r
	CA - Sheriff s
	CA - Sheriff t
	CA - Sheriff u
	CA - Sheriff v
	8-28-12 Gang Team Informant Fund
	8-28-12 Sheriff's Criminal Investigative Information Revolving Fund assigned to GANG TEAM

	PH -  Ruppert Road Vacation
	PH - Locust Grove Vacation
	Agenda Minutes 082112.pdf
	Approval of Minutes
	Unscheduled Visitors
	Commissioner Assignment Update
	Vouchers





